No. -3] bf(

Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated Shimla-2/ | 1/88 | 262¢

From: D.F.O Shimla. To: C.C.F Shimla.

Sub: Diversion of 0-2099 ha. Forest land for the construction of
Police Post at Jutogh, Tehsil and District Shimla HP in
favour of Addl. SP Shimla Tehsil and District Shimla HP
(online file No. FP/HP/Others/33179/2018.

Memo:
Please refer to your office endst. No. C-28-b-1600/FCA

Online)/ 14741 dated 20.03.2020 on the subject cited above.

2. The user agency has submitted the revised justification
alongwith the copy of the guidelines for utilization of funds provided by the 11™
Finance Commission for upgradation of police and prison infrastructure which is

enclosed herewith for favour of taking further necessary action please.

Encl As above: Divisiona?éo/re;t Officer,
Shimla Forest Division,«:@e
Tel. No.0177-2623412.
Endst. No. %) £f='7' Dated | }68 }202()
Copy is forwarded to Addl. S.P Shimla, Tehsil and
District Shimla HP for information and necessary action.

Divisiorﬂmﬁf Officer,
Shimla Forest Division,2),

Tel. Ng).0177—2623412

T Boese




